DFS Contracts

From: andre bailey

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Rachelle Tyler-Martin

Cc: DFS Admin Team

Subject: Re: CAC Renewal Membership Term

Hello, This is Andre Bailey and | would like to obtain my position on the CAC board. Thank you for your time and
consideration.

On Wed, Dec 28, 2022, 8:09 AM Rachelle Terr—Martin_> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Bailey,
Can you please respond to this email of your written commitment to serve another term on the CAC by today.
We have to prepare the agenda item for BCC and our cutoff for submission is 1/3/2023.

Thank you,

Rachelle Tyler-Martin

Rachelle Tyler-Martin / Office Services Manager / DFS Business Centers
Executive Assistant to Tim Burch

Administrator of Human Services

Clark County Department of Family Services
500 S Grand Central Pkwy., 5™ Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89155



Effective July 24, 2021 my work schedule:
Week one: 7:30am- 5:00pm, Mon. - Thurs.

Week two: 7:30am- 5:00pm, Mon. - Thurs. / 8:00am-4:30pm, Fri.

Raise Awareness for National Foster Care Month! https://www.childwelfare.gov/fostercaremonth/

This email is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
use of this email (including any reliance thereon) is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately contact the sender and
delete the material in its entirety.

From: Mari Parlade
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:57 PM
To: Andre Bailey ; Flor Molina
Cc: Rachelle Tyler-Martin
<won@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; DFS Admin Team
Subject: RE: CAC Membership

; Wonswayla Mackey

Thank you Andre for your verbal commitment to serve on the CAC for another term. Please memorialize your
commitment in writing so that we can send it to the Board of County Commissioners for re-appointment. Thank you
for responding by COB today to Flor. It has been a pleasure working with you.

MARI D. PARLADE, ESQUIRE

Legal & Strategic Initiatives Manager

Clark County Department of Family Services
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 5th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155



From: DFS Admin Team
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Andre Bailey
Cc: Rachelle Tyler-Martin

>; DFS Admin Team
Flor Molina Wonswayla Mackey

; Mari Parlade

Subject: CAC Membership

Good afternoon Andre,
Following up from the email below and today’s CAC meeting.
Thank you!

Flor Molina, Administrative Secretary
Clark County Department of Family Services

500 S. Grand Central Pkwy 5" Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
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immediately contact the sender and delete the material in its entirety.

From: Mari Parlade
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:49 PM
To: Andre Bailey
Cc: DFS Admin Team >; Rachelle Tyler-Martin

Flor Molina ; Wonswayla Mackey

Subject: CAC Membership

Good afternoon Andre,



Thank you for your leadership & commitment to serving our children and families as the General Public Member & Co-
Chair of our Citizen’s Advisory Committee. It has come to my attention that your term expires on January 2, 2023. It
would be my honor to have you serve an additional term. Please let us know by Thursday December 15 if you are
willing to serve for an additional term.

Thank you.

MARI D. PARLADE, ESQUIRE

Legal & Strategic Initiatives Manager

Clark County Department of Family Services
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 5th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155





